
 SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES  
May 17, 2012 

 
The Santa Rosa Valley MAC held a Special Meeting on Thursday, May 17, 2012 

at 6:00 p.m. at the Rancho Santa Rosa Property Owners’ Association Club House,  
11701 East Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93012 

 
 
1.  Call to Order 
Rosemary Allison called the meeting to order at 6:13 p.m.  MAC members Ruth Means, Janis 
Gardner and Don Shubert were present.  MAC member Mark Burley was absent. 
 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
Gusie Woodfill led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3.  Agenda Review 
Janis Gardner moved to approve the agenda without revisions.  Don Shubert made the second.  
Motion passed 4/0. 
 
4.  Approval of Minutes 
Don Shubert moved to approve the March 22, 2012 minutes, and Ruth Means made the second.  
Motion passed 4/0. 
 
5.  Comments of Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks 
In Supervisor Parks’ absence, Janet Wall told the MAC that the Senior Summit held at CSUCI on 
Saturday, April 21

st
 was a big success with over 200 participants who attended workshops on 

senior health and well being.  Ms. Wall said that Ventura County Emergency Medical Services 
Agency is partnering with the American Heart Association and EMS Agencies throughout California 
to coordinate a public access "Hands-Only" CPR program.   She explained that emergency 
healthcare providers, such as fire departments, ambulance companies, hospitals and education 
programs will be going out into the community to teach residents how to save a life with CPR.  Ms. 
Wall told the MAC the service is free to the public and will be held in various locations on June 7, 

2012 from 10:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m.  In closing, Ms. Wall told the MAC that Supervisor Parks said 

the County is entering another budget cycle and what is being proposed by the CEO is balanced 

without any shortfalls. 
 
6.  Public Safety Reports 
CHP Officer Mike Moriarty told the MAC there have been no accidents during the last month and 
warned residents to watch for rattlesnakes because several have been sited with one individual bit 
while weeding.  In addition, Officer Moriarty said he just finished teaching a “Start Smart” driving 
program at Simi Valley High School and offered information on having teens complete the program.   
 
Sergeant Matt Volpe told the MAC he has been with the Sheriff’s Department for 18 years and his 
Moorpark assignment in charge of misdemeanor crimes in Santa Rosa Valley is new.  He said the 
only report for the month is a checkbook stolen from a vehicle and the thief was apprehended when 
she cashed a check.  The MAC welcomed Sergeant Volpe and thanked him for the update. 

 
7.   Public Comments  
Gusie Woodfill said she was told there are 18 synchronized signal signs within a 3.6 mile stretch 
and the HOA thinks the signs are redundant.  She told the MAC the sign at the bottom of Vista 
Grande and two signs on Santa Rosa Road, one east of Yucca and one west of Blanchard, still 
need their wooden posts replaced.  In addition, she wondered if curbs in Santa Rosa Valley should 
be ADA compliant.  Supervisor Parks’ office will obtain information on County regulations that 
pertain to ADA accessible curbs for the June meeting.  Ms. Woodfill also noted there is graffiti on 
East Las Posas near the bridge and said she will work with the GRIT to eliminate it. 
 



2 

 

8. Council Comments on Issues Not on the Agenda 
Ruth Means asked why there seems to be so many different fees for Santa Rosa Park including an 
expensive permit to sell food, plus permits required for each vendor.  She shared that organizers of 
the 4H and Pony Club event scheduled for October 28

th
 are thinking about holding their event 

elsewhere.  Janet Wall said she would pass along the information to Supervisor Parks. 
 
9.   Action Items 
a. Letter to Camrosa re Non-Potable Water Lines and Wells 
Rosemary Allison said she is concerned Santa Rosa Valley properties will not be given priority for 
installation of non-potable water lines and stressed that the sustainability of the Santa Rosa Valley 
depends upon non-potable water for agriculture.  Don Shubert moved that the MAC send a letter to 
Camrosa and suggested that Mark Burley and Kevin Cannon work with Ms. Allison to compose and 
send the letter before the next meeting.  Ruth Means made the second.  Motion passed 4/0.  Jim 
Fortney mentioned that Santa Rosa Valley residents should go to Camrosa’s website and vote. 
 
b. Discussion of Letter from Chris Stephens re Ventura County Planning 
After a brief discussion, the MAC asked that the matter be continued to the next meeting when all 
MAC members are present. 
 
10.  Information Items 
a. Santa Rosa Equestrian Park Ribbon Cutting  
Janet Wall said that the latest information is park completion at the end of June. 
 
b. Las Posas Equestrian Bridge over the Arroyo Update 
In Mark Burley’s absence, the matter was continued to the June MAC meeting. 
 
c. Moorpark Vineyard Church at Santa Rosa/Moorpark Intersection Update 
Janet Wall said there is no new activity to report. 
 
d.  Graffiti Removal Intervention Team Update (GRIT) Update 
Jim Fortney told the MAC there is new graffiti under Santa Rosa Road at Glenside and that 
Presilla was hit twice, including mailboxes and an Edison utility box close to Kevin Cannon’s 
property.  Rosemary Allison said one of her sales signs was painted with metallic gold dots and 
that the graffiti appears predominately on Wednesday nights.  Janet Wall said Supervisor Parks’ 
office will notify Edison that the box on Presilla has been tagged and will send a report to Sergeant 
Volpe to keep close watch for graffiti activity on Wednesday nights. 
 
e. May 19, 2012 Community Beautification Event 
Don Shubert said the CBE is this coming Saturday, May 19

th
 from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. at Santa Rosa 

Valley Technology Magnet School.  Rosemary Allison said she posted the flyer to her website. 
 
11.   Future Agenda Items 
Information Items 
Letter to Camrosa re Non-Potable Water Lines and Wells 
Santa Rosa Equestrian Park Ribbon Cutting 
Las Posas Equestrian Bridge over the Arroyo Santa Rosa  
Moorpark Vineyard Church at Santa Rosa Road/Moorpark Intersection 
Graffiti Removal Intervention Team (GRIT)  
Report on May 19, 2012 Community Beautification Event  
Action Items 
Discussion of Letter from Chris Stephens re Ventura County Planning 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. to Thursday, June 21, 2012 


